

Mahmoud Elhakim

Senior Frontend Engineer || Fullstack

78 Mohammed Kareem
6th October City, Egypt
+20 1006961875
elhakimdev@gmail.com

OVERVIEW

A multi-passionate person who finds joy in learning and applying new experiences. The Frontends/UIs are one of these aspects I really love about programming where we start to gain the fruits of each technology we build. A brilliant technology with a poor UI is poor. This is why I love building the top-notch and high quality user interfaces.

EXPERIENCE

Tempo, SF, USA — Frontend Engineer

Feb 2022 - PRESENT

- Building a top-notch storefront with a seamless user experience.
- Implementing mobile-first designs for the marketing campaigns.
- Architecturing and maintaining very complicated quiz building system.
- Building the product purchasing flow.
- Building the user account and renewals app.
- Using NextJs, Typescript, CMS, and Shopify.

Halan, Giza, Egypt — Fullstack Engineer

Mar 2021 - Feb 2022

- Worked on a couple of microservices on AWS.
- Worked on an ecommerce system with MySQL, Golang.
- Built a CDC system for different databases.
- Built an error reporting/indexing library using Golang.
- Built a BFF for a couple of frontend applications I owned.
- Wrote different migration scripts between MySQL and MongoDB.

Halan, Giza, Egypt — Frontend Engineer

Mar 2018 - Mar 2021

- Worked on an internal admin tool which manages all the different services across Halan's business sectors.
- Built a real-time on-map drivers tracking system using socket.io and Google maps.
- Built a map segmentation app using ReactJS which is used to manage the accessibility of different services across Egypt, Sudan, and Ethiopia.
- Built a B2B delivery portal for restaurants to receive and dispatch delivery orders.
- Built multiple webview services that are injected inside the mobile app.

SKILLS

- Modern Javascript
- Advanced CSS
- Problem Solving
- Application Architecture
- Design Patterns
- Refactoring
- Technical R&D
- Results Oriented
- Websites Performance

TECHNOLOGIES

- **Javascript**
 - ESNext
 - NodeJS
 - Typescript
- **Frameworks**
 - ReactJS
 - AngularJS
 - VueJS
 - Svelte
 - NextJS
 - NuxtJS
- **CSS**
 - SASS
 - LESS
 - Tailwind
 - Bootstrap
- **Testing**
 - Unit Testing
 - Snapshot Testing
 - Jest
 - Chromatic

Freelancing, Remote — *Web Developer*

Oct 2017 - Mar 2018

- Transformed HTML pages into WordPress sites.
- Built a localization plugin for WordPress.
- Maintained different control panels for high accessibility.
- Built multiple WordPress sites for different SMEs.
- Communication with different stakeholders and requirement gathering and implementation.

CodeHouse, Sharqia, Egypt — *Web Developer*

Apr 2017 - Oct 2017

- Built different websites using HTML, CSS, and Javascript.
- Transforming PSDs and XDs into HTML.
- Built different mobile first web applications.

EDUCATION

Faculty of Commerce - Zagazig University, Sharqia

Statistics & Data Analytics

- Other

- Webpack
- Gulp
- Github Actions
- Gitlab CI/CD
- Vercel
- Netlify
- Contentful
- AWS
- Error Reporting
- Analytics
- Micro-frontend
- PWA

LANGUAGES

Arabic - Mother tongue

English - Very good communication